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“Shelan Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Lee Jacobs

Tuesday, 28 January 2025 16:23

Sholan Krishenduth

Carglina Coetzee; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

RE: Task Created - Munster Blue Bottle Liquors (Ref: BLUMUN)

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9731090

Created for: KWV

Location: Munster Blue Bottle Liquors

Address: Lot 13 of Sub 10; Colbrook Street, Umtamvuna; Port Edward
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 20 Jan 2025, 11:33

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: BLUMUN

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

19105525
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LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

(STOCK RETURN / REQUEST FOR CREDIT) N 1159

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME MUA@\:.'

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: 20710 VEHICLE REGNO:| Fpy 979 T2
CUSTOMER DATE RECEVED | oz [ 25,
' UFl‘LIFI'NOTE
DESCRIPTION | RECEIVED | O s | Retatved REMARKS
Cases Units | Damaged Damaged | INV. NO.
Vi 1o S 1 UﬂbivJ-mew
2) '
3) Belayavia Gnd & 0?\{ Lanm)('ﬂ.'?s_) J W dara awd b FhRy marnqae
g Y - B vefblcel cdd e Stock
%) s badk Hoo 19066-32. .
Ve sevmache Werbal ha‘ ('raonD 1o MOMM&M—&%
7) aj bhe Slort Mat was we + ovdfl
8) 4 H oo 306772
Merocelin  ~ T5oml . Ak lwas sent back  bacousd:
10 It was lvob ovdeve d Hoorao642B
11)
IZ)HDMOY \'5 & Stock | vedoedrd becgose 14 e
13) TN cﬂjdpm-af NV o255 57]
14) |
Mo ore IS & Stock | velurmpd  Lecsuo. 1wl
16) vor_oidlecd iy oondsn opr
17) ‘
18)
19)
20)
PALET CONTROL: GKN BLUE  #1
OTHER
TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY:%:? NS

' TIME COMPLETED:

DRIVER:

PAGE;

.PAGE;

Eagle Stationers 031 3354000
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- LiQuoR RUNNERS .

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME ___ 200

|

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (I delivered by Hire Vehicle) |
LOAD SHEET No: 076 VEHICLEREGNo:| [ 1 D77 5
CUSTOMER DATERECEWED | A/o2/2 S
UPLIFTNOTE
DESCRIPTION RV ED | ved | Recaived | REMARKS
: Cases Units | Dumaged | Damaged | INV. NO.
1) Houoy vSof 2. I ' | 8T o0 >
2) thesnllcre 7 %0 1O N6T o2 p s s
3) Comgna;ﬂg 75y 2 2ot & rCrme s>
4 o
5 Oelenrrio Ol Lo 275\ I 3 Dacver € msgeo
6) Dewer Qarngep xs,"\_umg.'r} 03.5""_‘@6%5{’?@
7| B VT prro Qefﬁc&?/ T, -
8N\ Vrr10ge O | uar— / Pl
9 - - . |
110 Kwv o \/ar. 76 j M(/L |
11) : -
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
PALET CONTROL: GKN BLUE £ #1°
OTHER
TOTAL
NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHIGH HAS PHYSIGALLY BEEN RECEIVED p
y. ] ol
CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: f DRIVER: A
TIME COMPLETED: PAGE; PAGE;

Eagle Stationers 031 3354000




> Customer Order Date:

11.02.2025
Customer Order Numbar:
§731090
Ucoﬁamﬂﬂ N cc»»“_.oumum
ESTABLISHED 1918 KWV Order Number:
Warshay Invastmeants _uw_-a tla KWV Hu.ww.ommum Document Date: 11 ow 2025
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646 |Loading Status:
Telephohe: 021 - 8073511
R : - . : wmm& zo. A moum& mm%\oq
s o ; 5 : i at o : .
VAT REG NO: : i s B FALRTRADE: FLO-1D 28503 Gross Weight :  1.303kg

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV OUNWHmm ON 0861 598 598 OR queriessa@kwv.co.za

Code Picking: Package' Qty List Pric Total exc¢ VAT VAT
Code . : : - per Case o el R L
900186 |700022965 | KWV 10¥r Qld Brandy 12x750ml Bot 12 x 750 1.0 304.89 289.83 43.47 333.30

33330

Capturing :
Iof foos| NSz Not: . 28 5 . ' - Damaged Product
Delivered by Received in good order Depot Signature Payment Terms: Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Name: Warshay Investments (Pty} Ltd
Liguor Runner Durban on behalf of Customer For Receipt from Customer 15 days from atmnt 1.5% disc Bank:
CLAIRWOOD LOGISTICS PARK FNB
UNIT 3A Name: Name: Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845
Signature: Signature: Branch: 250655

CLAIRWCOD Date: Date: Settlement Discount C 5.00-

Payable after Diacount : 328.30




